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Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 

Issued: June 6, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–9029 Filed 6–8–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–572] 

In the Matter of Certain Insulin Delivery 
Devices, Including Cartridges Having 
Adaptor Tops, and Components 
Thereof; Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on May 
8, 2006, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Novo Nordisk A/S, 
Novo Nordisk Inc., and Novo Nordisk 
Pharmaceuticals Industries, Inc. 
Supplemental letters were filed on May 
11 and 23, 2006. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain insulin 
delivery devices, including cartridges 
having adaptor tops, and components 
thereof, by reason of infringement of 
claims 1–3, 5–7, 11, 18, and 19 of U.S. 
Patent 5,693,027. The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists or is in the process of being 
established as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and a 
permanent cease and desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 

to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan 
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone 202–205–2572. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2005). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
June 5, 2006, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain insulin delivery 
devices, including cartridges having 
adaptor tops, or components thereof, by 
reason of infringement of claims 1–3, 5– 
7, 11, 18, or 19 of U.S. Patent 5,693,027, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists or is in the process of being 
established as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
Novo Nordisk A/S, Novo Alle, 2880 

Bagsvaerd, Denmark. 
Novo Nordisk Inc., 100 College Road 

West, Princeton, NJ 08540. 
Novo Nordisk Pharmaceuticals 

Industries, Inc., 3612 Powhatan Road, 
Clayton, NC 27527. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Sanofi-Aventis Deutschland GmbH, 
Industriepark Hoechst, D–65926, 
Frankfurt am Main, Germany. 

Sanofi-Aventis, 174/180 Avenue de 
France, Paris, Cedex 75013 France. 

Aventis Pharmaceuticals, Inc., 300 
Somerset Corporate Blvd., Bridgewater, 
NJ 08807. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair 

Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Sidney Harris is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of a limited exclusion order or 
cease and desist order or both directed 
against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 6, 2006. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–9003 Filed 6–8–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–253 and 731– 
TA–132, 252, 271, 273, 409, 410, 532–534, 
and 536 (Second Review)] 

Certain Pipe and Tube From Argentina, 
Brazil, India, Korea, Mexico, Taiwan, 
Thailand, and Turkey 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Revised schedule for the subject 
reviews. 

DATES: Effective Date: June 2, 2006. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Russell Duncan (202–708–4727), Office 
of Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
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Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these reviews may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
November 29, 2005, the Commission 
established a schedule for the conduct 
of the final phase of the subject full 
reviews (70 FR 72467, December 5, 
2005). The Commission determined to 
exercise its authority to extend the 
review period by up to 90 days pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. 1675(c)(5)(B). As a result of 
scheduling conflicts, however, the 
Commission is revising its schedule in 
these reviews. 

The Commission’s new schedule for 
the reviews is as follows: the 
Commission will make its final release 
of information on June 21, 2006, and 
final party comments are due on June 
23, 2006. 

For further information concerning 
these reviews see the Commission’s 
notice cited above and the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and D, E, and F (19 CFR part 
207). 

Authority: These reviews are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.62 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

Issued: June 5, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–9004 Filed 6–8–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–06–039] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: June 13, 2006 at 11 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 

STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

1. Agenda for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Inv. No. 731–TA–860 (Review) 

(Tin- and Chromium-Coated Steel Sheet 
from Japan)—briefing and vote. (The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
transmit its determination and 
Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
June 26, 2006.) 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

Issued: June 6, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 06–5281 Filed 6–7–06; 9:57 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information 
Collection Under Review: Application 
for Restoration of Firearms Privileges. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF), has submitted the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until August 7, 2006. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Barbara Terrell, Firearms 
Enforcement Branch, 650 Massachusetts 
Avenue, NW., Room 7400, Washington, 
DC 20226. 

Request written comments and 
suggestions from the public and affected 
agencies concerning the proposed 

collection of information are 
encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Application For Restoration of Firearms 
Privileges. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: ATF F 3210.1, 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Individuals or 
households. Other: Business or other for 
profit. Certain categories of persons are 
prohibited from possessing firearms. 
ATF F 3210.1, Application For 
Restoration of Firearms Privileges is the 
basis for ATF investigating the merits of 
an applicant to have his /her rights 
restored. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that 250 
respondents will complete a 30 minute 
form. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There are an estimated 125 
annual total burden hours associated 
with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Robert B Briggs, Department 
Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning 
Staff, Justice Management Division, 
Department of Justice, Patrick Henry 
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